
 

 

Questions & Answers (Q&A)  

CDBG/H-ESG (FY 14-15) RFP  
 

1. Can you please provide us with a copy of the current Census tracts (2013) in the City of 

Miami?  

You can find this at www.miamigov.com/communitydevelopment/pages/rfq 

 

2. Can you please provide budgetary forms (BG1, BG2, and BG 3) in an Excel format?  

You can find these at www.miamigov.com/communitydevelopment/pages/rfq 

 

3. If we are applying for two different types of activities (ex: elderly services & childcare), can we 

present one application that answers questions for both of these activities?  

No. You must complete and submit TWO SEPARATE proposals/packages – one for each activity. 

As with all proposals, they MUST be submitted in a sealed envelope or package. The applicant is 

responsible for turning in documents this way – the Department or City will not provide the 

envelopes/ packages for you. All packages will be time stamped by the Clerk’s counter once they 

see you at the Clerk’s desk. Please note, there are sometimes wait times in order to get into City 

Hall (where you will need a photo ID) AND a line at the Clerk’s counter. The applicant is 

responsible for keeping those potential wait times in mind.  

 

4. Can we add narrative and information to the T1 (page 69-74) form to supplement the space 

provided there?  

Yes. To be clear, the T1 form is provided in the RFP as a tool sheet to help an applicant answer 

some of the most important questions. The applicant DOES NOT have to use the T1 form if they 

choose not to. Please note, we have also provided the T1 form in a Microsoft Word format on 

our web site, as a separate document at: 

www.miamigov.com/communitydevelopment/pages/rfq 

 

5. Can a for-profit entity apply to administer the Commercial Façade Program?  

No.  

 

6. If the applicant is an entity/business that has 500 employees, do you need to address all of 

these employees and their functions in the proposal?  

No. You only need to address the employees/ staff persons that will be directly working the 

activity or service for which you are applying for funding. 

 

7. Please elaborate on Item IID (2D) of page 16 of the Proposal Evaluation Criteria for Public 

Service Programs, and provide us with examples.  

Because we have received this same question multiple times, we would like to begin our res-

ponse by taking copy directly from the Code of Federal Regulations, found at  24CFR§570.201 

(e). The Code states as follows,  

 

“ …To be eligible for CDBG assistance, a public service must be either a new service or a 

quantifiable increase in the level of an existing service above that which has been 
provided by or on behalf of the unit of general local government .. in the 12 calendar 
months before the submission of the action plan.” 

 



 

 

 
Clarification: 

� If your agency is currently under contract and providing elderly meals to 100 city residents 

at $3.50 per meal and your agency is now applying for funding for PY 14-15 and will be 

providing the exact same service, elderly meals, at the same rate $3.50 per meal (or higher) 

to 100 persons, you HAVE NOT satisfied this requirement and as such, your agency will 

receive 0 points under Item IID (2D).  

 

� A NEW service is one that was not funded by the City in PY 13-14. 

� An EXISTING service is one that was funded by the City in PY 13-14. 

 
Examples: 

� If your agency is currently under contract and providing elderly meals, to 100 persons at 

$3.50 per meal and your agency is now applying for funding in PY 14-15 and will be 

providing elderly meals at $3.50 per meal to 101 persons, then you have increased the level 

of service.  

 

� If your agency is currently under contract and providing “elderly meals,” to 100 persons at 

$3.50 per meal and your agency is now applying for funding in 14-15 and will be providing 

elderly meals at $3.50 per meal to 100 persons plus an additional item such as a cup water, 

cup of juice, a fruit, etc, then you have increased the level of service.  

  

� If your agency is currently under contract and providing elderly meals, but your will be 

applying to offer childcare services at an adjacent facility for which you are not presently 

funded, under federal regulations the new childcare service is considered a “new” service 

and you will receive the 20 points for that proposal.  However, if you apply for the elderly 

meals service as well for which your agency is currently being funded, you will have to 

provide a quantifiable increase in the service to receive the 20 points. 

 

� Please keep in mind that if your agency is currently under contract for the same services you 

will be applying for, all projections/calculations shall be proportional to the level of service 

you are currently providing. For example, if you receive $10,000 to provide services to 10 

people, your agency cost for each client is $1,000 a year ($10,000 divided by 10 clients). In 

order to demonstrate a quantifiable increase in service the agency may choose to provide 

an enhancement to the program at the same cost ($1,000/client) and/or reduce the cost per 

client (instead of budgeting $1,000 per client, the program can budget $990 per client).  

 

 

8. Quantifiable Increase – Will an increase in meals fulfill this requirement? 

Please refer to the examples above.  An increase in meals (for the same cost) is indeed a 

quantifiable increase in service. 

 

9. In a time when so many of our clients are losing services due to loss of funding (both federal 

and local) it seems almost cruel that residents will lose services so that a “new” program can 

be implemented. 



 

 

Federal regulations do not directly suggest the implementation of “new” programs. Regulations 

call for a quantifiable increase in the level of services currently being provided. Please see 

examples above. 

 

10. Why is question IID (2D) so heavily weighted (20 points), and will you consider changing the 

number of points attributed to it?  

It is heavily weighted because it is a HUD requirement.  As clarified at one of the workshops this 

year, there will be no partial points awarded for this item.  During our last HUD review, the 

importance of this federal guideline was emphasized to us and as the CDBG recipient, we in turn 

must emphasize its importance to our sub-recipients. We will not change the points attributed 

to question IID (2D).   

 

11. In relation to question IID (2D) in the Proposal Evaluation Criteria for public service programs, 

what if you are applying for funding for a new service, and you have never applied for funding 

this activity before from the City of Miami?  

You will be awarded the 20 points allowable under IID.  

 

12. In relation to question IID (2D), I have interpreted that as the program needing to be either 

new or escalated services that the City has not been able to provide (on the level our 

organization does) in at least a year, and the ‘quantifiable increase in the level of service’ 

speaks to the City’s efforts and not necessarily to the service provided by the nonprofit. 

The services subrecipients provide are an extension of City services, which means that the City 

of Miami has the choice of providing the services by itself or having subrecipients (which is the 

case) provide the services on behalf of the City. As such, the quantifiable increase in the level of 

service has to be managed and provided by the actual agency (non-for-profit) providing the 

service. 

 

13. H-ESG or CDBG Question - If you are serving a homeless population in the City of Miami and 

accepting persons from all Districts, what should you place in the District section of the RFP?  

If you are serving all areas, then you should note Districts 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5. 

 

14. Should our cost allocation plan be project-specific?  

Yes.   

 

15. Is there a budget form (equivalent to form BG3) for public facilities and improvement projects 

with construction/rehab or do we have to create our own? 

For the purpose of this RFP, you can create your own form to include costs related to Land 

Acquisition (if any), Hard Costs (rehab/construction costs such as construction, site preparation, 

equipment, materials, etc.), and Soft Costs (administrative cost such as architectural, legal, 

permit, legal, licenses, program management, environmental, signage, etc.).  Whichever format 

your agency chooses to utilize must include the total project costs and the budget, similarly to 

form BG3, must include all other sources of funding for this project. 

 

16. What is a special economic development activity fund, and is there job creation attached to 

these dollars?  

CDBG funds may be used to undertake special economic development activities and public 

benefit standards apply to these activities which may include,   a.) Assisting a for-profit business; 



 

 

and b.) Providing economic development services in connection with other eligible CDBG special 

economic development activities.  Yes, there is job creation attached to it, and it is typically a 

job per $20,000 in assistance. Please refer to 24 CFR 570.203 for additional information.  

 

17. Do you have $615,000 total available in CDBG funds for public service activities for all 5 

districts?  

Yes. Please note, this is an estimate for the amount of CDBG funds we anticipate we will receive 

from U.S. HUD in Fiscal Year 2014-2015. Because we work in advance, we must base our RFP on 

an estimated CDBG allocation that approximates the amount we are receiving currently.    

 

18. Will the estimated $615,000 for public service activities be divided evenly amongst the five 

districts?  

No.  

 

19. Because Economic Development requires matching funds, and if we were to be receiving 

funds from Miami-Dade County but their fiscal year cycle is different from the City’s, can the 

County’s funding still be considered matching funds?  

Yes, as long as said matching funds are to be utilized during the same program and period as the 

monies you will be receiving from the City. 

 

20. If we are applying for funding for the Public Facilities and Improvements category, and we 

have received CDBG funding from another entity, how is environmental clearance handled?  

In the Public Facilities & Improvements category, HUD typically allows us to piggyback on the 

environmental clearance of another agency awarding federal funding (CDBG, HOME, ESG, 

HOPWA) to satisfy our environmental clearance.  

 

21. I am having trouble with ADOBE PDF, in relation to saving fillable pages – am I doing 

something wrong?   

Adobe Professional allows you to save pages in a PDF format before printing them; however, 

Adobe Reader does not. It could be that you are utilizing the latter and as such, that version of 

the software does not allow you to save the document. It is a software limitation. Please note, 

an attendee at the 9/17 workshop mentioned that many computer products are offered to non-

profits at reduced costs on the following web site: www.techsoup.org  

 

22. Economic Development Rehab/Construction Project - We are not requesting funding for 

personnel.  Since we are not funding personnel, is it necessary to submit a copy of the 

Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual? 

Yes. 

 

23. Economic Development Rehab/Construction Project ONLY- As to form BG1, Budget Form I, our 

project is based on bids solicited from general contractors, should we simply transcribe the 

elements of the CG bids to the Line Item Budget Narrative?  How much detail from GC bids is 

required here? 

Please refer to question #15 

 



 

 

24. Economic Development Rehab/Construction Project ONLY- As to BG2, Budget Form II, since 

our agency will not be hiring personnel, is it necessary to ‘formally’ include the Staff Salary 

forecast with an N/A? 

Since it is construction related, you will not need to submit form BG2. 

 

25. Economic Development Rehab/Construction Project ONLY- As to form BG3, Budget Form III, 

the Cost Allocation Plan contains no line items that appear pertinent to the 3rd party 

contractor construction process.  Is this form required for a project in which expenses are 

exclusively construction / renovation based? 

Please refer to question #15 

 

26. As to form RQ3, our match for the project costs will be derived from agency reserves.  Is it 

necessary to include federal / non-federal awards if the actual match is not from a contract 

source but rather from our reserves? 

Your agency has to indicate the source of matching funds whether they are federal, local, state, 

or private funding. 

 

27. As to RQ8, in item 1 on the form,    (i) Does the City of Miami go into the 1st editable block (IE 

This sworn statement is submitted to ____________).    (ii) Does the name of the CEO and the 

name of the organization respectively go into the 2nd and 3rd editable blocks on the form? 

(both blocks say “individual”) 

First block shall say “City of Miami”; Second block is reserved for the Name of the individual; and 

the Third block is for the Organization’s Name. 

 

28. Under the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form, the 1st editable field seems to assume we have 

a contract and project number.  We do not have a contract or project.   Is it required that we 

prepare the form and if so, how do we address this 1st editable field?  

Enter “N/A” on those fields. 

 

29. The answers to all written questions will be posted on Friday, 9/27 and the proposal is due at 

3:00 pm on Tuesday, October 1st.  If an agency finds that there is critical information that they 

did not take into consideration -- they would have less than 2 business days to correct their 

RFP.  Will you consider extending the deadline so all of us can incorporate your answers?  

No. Our deadline was advertised on August 26, 2013 in The Miami Herald as is required by U.S. 

HUD and it is final. This deadline takes into account all of the other requirements we must 

satisfy in order to submit our Action Plan for 14-15 to U.S. HUD, including scoring, which is 

typically more than 80 RFPs, handling an appeals process, taking recommendations before City 

Commission in December, issuing the Action Plan DRAFT for public comment, presenting the 

Action Plan to City Commission for their final review and approval, and routing said plan to U.S. 

HUD.   

 

30. Form CD2, “Check-Off List for RFP Submission of Documents” is not working (It is not fillable). 

Form CD2 is a checklist that should be filled in manually; therefore, it is not an Adobe Acrobat 

Fillable form. 



 

 

 

31. On form BG3, “Budget Form III”, do we include the entire agency budget or just the portion of 

the budget being requested in this RFP? 

The budget for the program you are applying for through this RFP, inclusive of ALL other sources 

of funding, federal, local, state, private contributions, etc., your agency will be utilizing to run 

this program.  

 

32. H-ESG Question: Can you provide any information, requirements or expectation on the 

following funding?  

You can find more information regarding the H-ESG (Emergency Solutions Grant) program here: 

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/comm_planning/homeless/progra

ms/esg 

Currently, the City’s priority is funding Rapid Rehousing and Homeless Prevention programs. 

Please utilize the same forms, whenever applicable, used under the CDBG program to submit an 

H-ESG RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


